
Message 

Sent: 03/07/2023 08:50:13 
Subject: FW: URGENT RESPONSE NEEDED OFFICIAL: RE: APPROVAL OF REVISED PANDEMIC GUIDANCE on behalf of NERVTAG 
Attachments: 130220 FINAL JVT LR EH V1.0+JVT (002) PHE+JVT.docx 

From: Susan Hopkins <Susan.Hopkins@phe.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 March 2020 11:23 
To: Meera Chand <Meera.Chand@phe.gov.uk>; IDWNCoV <IDWNCoV@phe.gov.uk>; Nick Phin 
<Nick.Phin@phe.gov.uk>; WNCoV.guidance <WNCoV.guidance@phe.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: URGENT RESPONSE NEEDED OFFICIAL: RE: APPROVAL OF REVISED PANDEMIC GUIDANCE on behalf of 
NERVTAG 

OFFICIAL 

This was the version agreed by NERVTAG, and JVT. 

We took all his points as agreed and corrected to revert to the document agreed by NERVTAG and then published with 
his agreement. 

Susan 

Dr. Susan Hopkins 
Healthcare-Associated Infection & Antimicrobial Resistance Division 
Deputy Director, National Infection Service 
Public Health England 

susan.hopkins(a,phe. gov.uk 
-.I&S

HCAI & AMR Division Mission Statement: 
To protect people from healthcare-associated and antimicrobial resistant infections, through world-leading public health microbiology, outbreak 
response, surveillance, research and interventions. 

From: Van Tam, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 March 2020 19:30 
To: EVANS, Gaynor (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520) <gaynor.evans2@nhs.net>; Willett, Keith 
<keith.willett@nhs.net>; DEMPSTER, Linda (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520) <Idempster@nhs.net>;
SPOCSKH, England (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <england.spocskh@nhs.net>; _._._ NR 

NR @phe.gov.uk>
Cc: Susan Hopkins <Susan.Hopkins@phe.gov.uk>; RITCHIE, Lisa (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) 
<lisaritchie@nhs.net>; KILLINGLEY, Ben (UNIVERSITY COLLEGE LONDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
<ben.killingley@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: URGENT RESPONSE NEEDED OFFICIAL: RE: APPROVAL OF REVISED PANDEMIC GUIDANCE on behalf of 
NERVTAG 

These changes are far too extensive for me to sign off on. Some I plain don't agree with (how the NHS not use 

agency staff when in peak weeks it may need to manage 500,000 patients?). Others I'm not qualified to comment 

on like Cat B waste. Is the team aware that as off today ACDP ruled its no longer an HCID. 

This will have to go back to Ben and Lisa or I will be signing off on something that is significantly different to the 

one in use by Scotland and signed off by NERVTAG. 
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